
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 6 
77 Wost Jackson Boulevard (ECR-17 J), Chlc�go, llllnols 60604 

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT NO. RUST-05 2025-0005

Part I. INSPECTION SUMMARY 

O n  12/0512024 --
(Date of V,olatton) 

At Westland Food & Fuel Inc

Time 12 18 pm 
----- ----

(nm or p m )

(Name of Facd1ty) 
------- ------ ---

Address 35336 Ford Road 

Westland, Ml 48185 

Rafi Usman 
(Name of On site Representative 1f not the Owner or Operator) 

Nan,e and address of the UST [!] Owner or D Operator 

Nome Rafi Usman 

Address: 35336 Ford Road 

Westland, Ml 48185 

A duty designated officer, employee, or representative of the EPA or a duly 
designated officer or employee of the State or Tnbe inspected this facthty 
EPA has reviewed the inspection report and other relevant matenals 
and has identified the following violat1on(s) of the UST regulations 
promulgated or approved by EPA under Subtitle I of the Resource 
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U S C  § 6991 et seq ) 

1. V1olntion: Failure to ma1nta1n records venfy1ng tra1n1ng or retraining 
of designated operators 

Cite: 40 CFR §280 245(b) Proposed Pennlty: ___ S.;....;. 1.c.3.;_1 
Multiplier: ____ _ 
Subtotal: ---'S_ 1...;.3_1 

2. Violation: Failure to monitor tanks every 30 days, 1f appropriate 

Cite: 40 CFR §280 41 (a) Proposed Pcnalty: ___ S_8_15_
Multiplier: ____ _ 
Subtot:il: ___ S_8_15_ 

3. Violation 
I
L-___________________ __.I 

Cite: 40 CFR Proposed Penalty: _ __ __ 
Multiplier: ____ _ 
Subtot:11: ____ _ 

4 Violation: I
L-___________________ __.I 

c,te: 40 CFR Proposed Penalty· _ ___ _ 
Multiplier. ____ _ 
Subtotnl: ____ _ 

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTY: _ __ S_9
_

4_
6

EPA finds the Owner or Operator in v1olat1on of the above referenced UST 
regu lat1ons 

DERRICK 
SAt...1ARANSKI 

o..,.,wiy r.lgnod by DERRICK 
SMIARANSIII 
Cate 2025 03 24 12 43 19 0500 

(Signature of EPA Inspector) 

3/24/2 
Date ----

Part 11: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER 

A. Sottloment Agreement: The Owner or Operator by s1gn1ng
this Settlement Agreement (or by having an authorized repres.,rtat,ve
sign It) agrees to settle the v1olat1ons 1dent1fled n Part I sub1ect to the
following terms and cond1ttons 

The Owner or Operator certifies, subJect to c1v1I and cnm1nal pena11tes 
for making a false subm1ss1on to the U S Government that he or she 
has corrected the v1olat,ons submitted true and accurate 
documentation of their correction and submitted payment to the 
U S Treasury for the amount of S 946 in paymF>nt of the full 
proposed penalty amount, as descnbed in Part I of this Form 

The Owner or Operator agrees to comply vnth the terms of 
the Compliance Order 1n Part II B Without admitting hab1hty for the 
v1olallons <:lied in Part I, the Owner or Operator signing below 
waives any objections to EPA's 1ur1sd1ct1on w,th respect to the 
Comphance Order and this Settlement Agreement and consents to 
EPA's final approval of this Settlement Agreement without furtlier 
notice The Owner or Operator waives the opportunity for a public 
heanng pursuant to RCRA section 9006 By s,gnmg this 
Settlement Agreement, the Owner o r  Operator waives any rights or 
defenses that the Owner or Operator has or may have for this 
matter to be resolved in federal court. including but not hm 1ted to any 
nght to a Jury tnal, and waives any nght to challenge the lawfulness of the
Compliance Order 

Once EPA signs the Settlement Agreement EPA will take no 
further enforcement action against the Owner or Operator for the c,v, 
v,olahons descnbed ,n Part I provided the v1olat1ons have been 
timely corrected and the penalty has been paid EPA does not waive ,ts 
nght to enforce against the Owner or Operator for any other 
v1olallons not descnbed ,n Part I and v1olat1ons of the UST 
requirements or other requirements listed in Part I that were not corrected 
in a timely manner 

This Settlement Agreement and Compliance Order will 
become effective once signed by EPA and 1s binding on EPA and the 
Owner or Operator upon signature by both parties Final 
approval of the Settlement Agreement and Compltance Order 
1s in the sole d1scret1on of the Regional Administrator Region 5
EPA, or his or her authonzed delegate Upon final approval EPA sha I 
mall a copy of this document to the Owner or Operator s1gn1ng below 

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE: 

Name (Pnnt) 

Title (Pnnt) 

Signature 

Usman rafi 

President 
/04.✓ 

�
-? 

___ ........:.:.1. _ _..,_:z::t,--'--____ ,Date 04-10-25

B. Compliance Order: This Compliance Order ,s issued under the
authority of RCRA section 9006 to resolve the e1v1I v1olallons Identified ,n Part
I The Owner or Operator 1s ordered to correct the v1olat1ons, submit true 
and accurate documentation that the v1olallons were corrected and pay 
the total penalty amount listed 1n Part I of this Form This 
Compliance Order shall become final and enforceable only upon 
signature by an EPA official with the authonty to sign this document 

SIGNATURE BY EPA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 
AND COMPLIANCE ORDER: 

Name (Pnnt) .,.J..,,_v:.,,he'-'M'-W<o,_,_rr.,.1s-'---- -------------­

T1tle (Pnnt) Branch Manager, LECAB 

Signature ___ _ _____ _____ Date-----

( I 1 I 2\ 

JGRANGE
Rectangular Exhibit Stamp


		2025-04-30T07:22:25-0500
	Morris, Julie


	Date2_af_date: 4/30/25


